

PROFILE



Prof. Sathupathi Prasanthi Sri, M.A., Ph.D

Professor

**Department of English
Adikavi Nannaya University
MSN Campus, Kakinada**

PROFESSOR SATHUPATHI PRASANTHI SRI

Sathupathi Prasanthi Sri , M.A., Ph.D Professor, Dept.of English,
Adikavi Nannaya University, MSN Campus, Kakinada-530005
Andhrapradesh, India.

Land:0884-2345936 mobile: 9848297555 | sathupathi.sri@gmail.com



PERSONAL DETAILS

Date of Birth : 28-03-1970
Marital Status : Married
Nationality : Indian Hindu caste: S.T
Employee ID: 1743
Contact Address : Sathupathi Prasanthi Sri Professor, Dept.of English, Adikavi Nannaya University, MSN Campus, Kakinada-530005 Andhrapradesh, India.
Professional Summary : Dedicated Professor for English with 25 Years of experience in teaching, research and service in the area of English. Committed to providing students with necessary tools to achieve necessary academic goals, instilling love of learning and cooperative teamwork. Deeply invested in earning tenure through administrative service as special officer(principal) AKNU MSN Campus, Kakinada and also various committees presiding officer contribution and an achievement-oriented approach to teaching

LANGUAGES

OBJECTIVE

Dedicated and experienced teaching professional with proven success managing acadenic and administrative

EXPERIENCE

Adikavi Nannaya University, MSN PG Campus, Kakinada

Professor Aug 2017 - Till date
6 years(approx.)

Andhra University PG Campus, Kakinada 15-04-2014 - 20-08-2017
Associate Professor in English
3 years

Andhra University PG Campus, Kakinada 17-04-2000 - 20-04-2014
Associate Professor in English
14years

Maharaja Govt Degree College (A) VIZINAGARAM

Lecturer in English 31-03-1997 - 31-03-2000
3years

Research Experience in Andhra University 2005 - 2014
Ph D Position : In-service
8years 6 months

EDUCATION

SPM University 1995
M.A English
2

Andhra University 2014
Ph.D
1

PROJECTS

Research Project

Applied for RUSA Project and Completed Successfully

PUBLICATIONS

Publications

25 recognized ISBN and impact factor (6) journals

LIST OF JOURNAL PUBLICATIONS in 2020-21:

1 Has Authored a Research Paper entitled impact of covid-19 ON THE agricultural sector” in the book revival of the Indian economy during covid-19, ISBN BOOK :2, IJAR ISSN:2348-7666.

2 PARTICIPATION IN STATE SEMINAR(WEBINAR)/INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCES:

3 ON 27TH-29TH MAY 2020 INTERNATIONAL WEBINAR ON EPIDEMIC, SOCIETY AND ENVIRONMENT IN INDIA, DEPT OF HISTORY, BANARAS HINDU UNIVSERSITY VARANASI, INDIA.

4. ONE DAY WEBIANR ON THERAPETIC APPILCATIONS OF AYURVEDA ANTUROPATHY AND HOMEOPATHY IN COVID-19.BY DEPT OF BOTANY, AKNU, RJY ON 15.05.2020

5.TWO DAY NATIONALCONFERENCE ON COMMUNITY BASED REHABILITATON ON 28TH-29TH DEC2019 BY NIEPMD CHENNAI

6.NATIONAL WEBINAR ON ESSENCE OF PHYSICAL EDUACTION AND FITNESS DURING LOCKDOWN ON 30TH MAY 2020, DELIVERED BY DR.N. NATARAJAN IRS INTERNATIONAL ATHELE ASST COMMISONER OF GST. &CENTRAL EXCISE.

7.ONE DAY NATIONAL WEBINAR ON FITNESS PROTOCOLS FOR KIDS AND ELDERLY PEOPLE DURING PANDEMIC ON 29TH MAY 2020, BY SRI RAMAKRISHNA MISSION VIDYALAYA MARUTHI COLLEGE OF PHYSICAL EDUCATION COIMBATORE, TAMIL NADU.

8.THE SOCIAL ASPECTS OF DRUG ABUSE ON THE DAY 26TH JUNE2020 INTERNATIONAL DAY AGAINST DRUG ABUSE AND ILLICT TRAFFICKING 2020 BY AKNU MSN CAMPUS KKD &AP STATE POLICE.

9.WORLD ENVIRONMNET DAY 2020 EVENT ENTITLED” FOSTER BIODIVERSITY NURTURE NATURE” ORGANISED BY THE DEPT OF ENGLISH, AKNU ON 5THJUNE2020

10.WEBIANR ON COPING STRATEGIES FOR INDIA’S ECONOMY DURING POST COVID-19HELD BY ARJUN JAITLEY NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT NIFT-FARIDABAD-1210001

11.NATIONAL WEBINAR ON COVID-19 MEDIA SERVICES ORGANSIED BY MEDIA CELL AKNU RJY IN COLLABORATION WITH SAKSHI NEWS PAPER AP, ON 27TH JUNE 2020

12.TWO DAY NATIONAL WEBIANR ON TEACHING ENGLISH AND

LITERATURE THROUGH ONLINE RESOURCES DEPT OF ENGLISH ON
10TH AND 11TH JULY 2020

13 ONE DAY WEBINAR ON PHARMACEUTICAL SCENARIO IN COVID-19
ERA CONDUCTED BY THE UNIVERSITY OF PHARMACEUTICAL
SCIENCES AKNU, TADEPALLIGUDEM, WG DIST.AP.

14.ONLINE NATIONAL WEBINAR ENTITLED ROLE OF HUMAN
IMMUNOLOGY IN COVID-19 PANDEMIC ORGANISED BY DEPT OF
ZOOLOGY, SHRI MUKTANAD COLLEGE, GANGAPUR DIST,
AURANGABAD, INDIA ON 9TH JUNE 2020

15.ONLINE 3DAYS NATIONAL WEBINAR ON IMPACT OF HR PRACTICES
DURING AND AFTER COVID -19 HELD FROM 29.05.2020 TO 31.05.2020
BY NGM COLLEGE, BHARATHIAR UNIVERSITY, POLLACHI COIMBATORE
TN.

16.CRYPTOGRAPHY AND CURRENT TRENDS IN SECURITY FOR
PERVAISVE APPLICATIONS ORGANIZED BY DEPT OF COMPUTER
SCIENCE AND ENGINEERING, AKNU RYJ ON 5TH JUNE 2020.

17.ONE DAY WEBINAR ON "THE IMPACTS OF COVID-19 ON
INDIGENOUS PEOPLE IN INDIA ORGANIZED BY DEPT OF SOCIOLOGY
OF LOKMAYA MAHAVIDYALAA, WARORE ON 6TH JUNE 2020

18.NATIONAL WEBINAR ON STRATEGIES FOR LEADING THE
CHANGE POST COVID-19 RESPONSE OF INDIA NEED BY INSTITUTE
OF PUBLIC ENTERPRISE.HYDERABAD, SHRI MATA VAISHNO DEVI
UNIVERSITY KATRA.J&KAND BHARTIYA SHIKSHAN MANDAL
NAGPUR.ON 30TH MAY 2020.

19.WEBINAR ON TOPIC" ISSUES AND CHALLENGES OF INDIA
ECONOMY IN CURRENT SCENARIO ON 6TH JUNE 2020

20.INTERNATIONAL SEMINAR (WEBINAR SERIES) ON STRATEGIC
ROAD MAP TOWARDS INDUSTRY 4.0 ORGANISED BY DEPT OF MCA
FROM 1ST JUN TO 7TH JUN 2020 BY NGMGC, BHARATHIAR
UNIVERSITY, TN, INDIA.

21 NATIONAL WEBINAR ON INTERNATIONAL DAY OF BIOLOGICAL
DIVERSITY ON 5TH JUNE 2020.

22. INTERNATIONAL WEBINAR "IMPACT OF COVID-19 ON PHYSICAL
AND SPORTS BUSINESS MANAGEMENT ORGANISED BY LNIPE,
GWAILOR, INDIA.ON 13TH &14TH MAY2020.

23.WEBINAR ON STRATEGIES FOR EFFECTIVE COMMUNICATION ON
29-05-2020 DEPT OF ELECTRONICS AND COMMUNICATION
ENGINEERING, GUNTUR, AP.

24.INTERNATIONAL WEBINAR ON YOGA CELEBRATION OF VIRTUAL
INTERNATIONAL YOGA DAY 17TH TO 21ST JUN 2020.

25.INTERNATIONAL WEBINAR ON SPORTS CULTURE IN INDIA DEPT

OF PHYSICAL EDUCATION: AURO UNIVERISTY, SURAT GUJARAT.

26. ONE DAY WEBINAR "COVID-19 PSYCHOLOGICAL IMPACT ON TRIBAL ELDERLY DEPT OF SOCIALWORK ON 8TH JUN 2020, CENTRE FOR EXCLUSIVE AND INCLUSIVE POLICY BY BHARATHIDASAN UNIVERSITY, TN.

27. ONE DAY INTERNATIONAL WEBINAR ON OBSERVANCE OF WORLD ELDER ABUSE AWARENESS DAY ON ELDER ABUSE TRENDS, CHALLENGES AND WAYS FORWARD BY BHARTHIDASAN UNIVERSITY ON 15THJUN 2020.

28. ONE DAY WEBIANR RETHINKING CITY GOVERANCE AMID COVID-19 BY BHARATHIDASAN UNIVERSITY

29. ONE DAY NATIONAL WEBINAR ON BETTER LIFESTYLE BY IMPACT - SRI GAMPA NAGESWARA RAO IMPACT, ON 23RD JULY 2020.

30. OVER ALL PARTICIPATION IN ACADEMIC WEBINARS/SEMINARS/WORKSHOPS FROM 2019-21 IS 74

31. PARTICIPATION IN STATE /NATION/INTERNATIONAL WORKSHOPS OR TRAINING PROGRAM:

32. ONE DAY WORKSHOP ON PERSONALITY DEVELOPMENT ENRICHMENT OF NATURE TO THE YOUTH ENVIRONMENT IN THE GLOBALISATION BY AKNU KAKINADA ON 3RD FEB 2020.

33. ANDHRA PRADESH STATE COUNCIL OF HIGHER EDUCATION COLLABORATION WITH TATA CONSULTANCY SERVICES ON ONLINE TRAINING PROGRAMME ATTENDED TO ENHANCE EMPLOYABILITY.

34. ONLINE COURSE COMPLETED ON QUARANTINE LITERATURE ON 1ST JULY 2020 BY GRADUATE ASSOCIATION UNIVERSITY OF WATER LOOF, CANADA.

ALSO, MEMBER IN ALL IS WELL SOCIETY FOR ONE HOUR, DONE VARIOUS FOOD DISTRIBUTION AND SERVED OTHERS AND CLEANING.

Chaired as Judge/Resource Person/Subject Expert:

105 as judge, governing body member, subject expert, paper valuations, Examination chief superintendent, special observers & chief polling officer for ap elections in e.g., dist. 2009

Workshops/ Webinars Organized:

Convenor for One day Workshop on environmental nature by prof k

Murali Krishna at Adikavi Nannaya University MSN Campus, Kakinada, A.P., on 03 feb 2020.

Convener for One day Workshop/webinar on better life style by Sri gampa Nageswara Rao at Adikavi Nannaya University MSN Campus, Kakinada, A.P.

Achievements:

Worked as 2 times as special officer(principal), head of the dept English aknu msn campus Kakinada and received national excellent teacher award from plastic man of India on sept 05th 2020

AWARDS

Excelent Teacher Award

Excellent Teacher Award received on the National Teacher Day organized by CAPE FORUM-YOU TRUST, Tamilnadu

TRAINING COURSES

Training

Attended Training/conference/Seminar/workshop through Online Mode

GUIDANCE

Research Guidance

There are Ph.D 6 scholars underguidance

Full Time-1

Part Time-5

INSPECTION

Inspection

Inspected for various colleges assigned by University

UNIVERSITY NOMINATION

University Nomination

Elected as University Nominee

BOARD OF STUDIES

Member for BOS

Member for BOS for PR College, ASD College, Kakinada

TRAINING

Short term Training

Participated in short term courses-3

SEMINAR AND CONFERENCE

Seminars and conference

Without paper presentation-6

PRESIDING OFFICER

Presiding Officer

Presiding Officer for Internal Complaint Committee

SPECIAL OFFICER

Special Officer

Worked as Special Officer for ANKU MSN Campus

HOD

Head of The Department

Worked as Head of the Department of English, ANKU MSN Campus

WORDENSHIP

Wardenship

Worked as Warden for AU Ladies Hostel

MY CUSTOM SECTION

Institutional Governors

Responsibilities like principal/Dean/Warden and member of institutional committee

CAMPUS DEVELOPMENT ACTIVITIES

Professional Ethics and Campus Development Activities

Students' advisor for clean and green program

Students' advisor for Main library Cleaning program

Students' advisor for Departmental library Activity Program

FOOD FESTIVAL

Food Festival

Conducted Food Festival in Campus

WOMEN'S DAY

Women's Day Celebration

Celebrated Women's Day

ECO FRIENDLY

Eco Friendly relationship

Developed Eco Friendly relationship among the internal Staff

SPORTS PROGRAM

Students and Staff Related co curricular sports program

Intra and inter Departmental and inter collegiate sports

And tournament at ANKU, MSN Campus, Kakinada

MY CUSTOM SECTION

Swatchh Bharath

Organized Swatchh Bharath Program by ONGC, KAKINADA

PLANTATION PROGRAM

Plantation Program

Participated in three plantation program conducted by NSS, Kakinada

MENTORING ACTIVITIES

Student Mentoring Activities

Social Orientation and other students mentoring Activities through NSS/NCC/NSO/ Other Governmental and non- governmental Channels

RAGGING COMMITTEE

Ragging Committee

Advisor of Ragging Committee at AU Campus, Kakinada
Chairperson of Ragging Committee at AU Campus, Kakinada

INSTITUTIONAL CO CURRICULAR ACTIVITIES

Institutional Co-Curricular Activities

Member of Student Advisory Board, AU Campus, Kakinada

CONVENOR

Contribution to corporate Life in University

Convenor for Red Cross Society, AU Campus, Kakinada

ONLINE CLASSES

Organising and conducting of popularization programs and web based learning skills to students

Conducting online classes for PG students
Conducted Exams for MA students at AKN U MSN Campus, Kakinada

COUNSELING MODULES

Counseling Modules

Regular Counseling for M.A English Students

MY CUSTOM SECTION

Innovative teaching and learning methods

Teaching English Drama through Audio Visual Equipment

INVIGATION AND FLYING SQUAD

Invigilation and Flying Squad

Invigilated PG Exams from 2000 to till date
Attend as squad member for UG Exams and as observer for UG Exams

ADMINISTRATION PERFORMANCE

Administration Performance

Question papers and Answer setting
Evaluation and assessments of Andhra University for PG Students

MY CUSTOM SECTION

Present Occupation

Professor
MSN PG Campus
From 2000 to till date

SUBJECTS TAUGHT

Subjects Taught

At PG Level: British, Post-colonial, American, Indian, African literature,drama, poetry,prose, language speaking skills

At UG Level: British literature

AWARDS



Excellent Teacher Award-2020



International Women's Day-2020

Prof S Prasanthi Sri M.A., Ph.D
Professor
Adikavi Nanannaya University,
MSN Campus, Kakinada



**THANK
YOU!**